

7-H

Dear Dr. Pennel: - I am going to ask you about some questions about type problems that come up.

Enclosed is a copy of a letter from Professor Ralfe of the Univ. of Fla. inquiring for a physiologist. I thought in all probability you would show this letter to Mr. Plagge and since he is in I referred the letter to him. I presume he will write you if he decides to take it up. Shall I

forward copies of such letters to you? or let them await your return?

I deposited a check from State Treasurer (25⁰¹) Conservation Expense at the Union National Bank.

There is a letter from a woman inquiring about what attitude their organization should take in furthering some conservation matters. I wrote that you were out of town and would reply when you returned. It looks like a letter which does not need

immediate attention. Is this satisfactory?

Miss Bless is with us and everything is going well.

There seems to be a very healthy interest manifested in weeds this summer.

Very truly,

Ada Hayden

Aug. 5, 1919.

P.S. Mr. Plagge was just in. Says he has decided to stay here and get some more experience for a while and will not take up the Rolfs proposition.